Dear Ramon, 

Upon checking, we don't have the certificate you requested.  According to R/D, the DMI Ver.2.0 (the Desktop Management Task Force) is related to Award BIOS only, nothing to do with H/W.  Anyway, we tried to ask Award to give us a certificate, they faxed us a certificate that DFI is authorized to use their DMICFG utility with DFI hardware.  Hopeful this document is useful.  I'll send by fax to you (two pages total). 

Best regards, 

Julia     

-----Original Message-----

From:
Ramon De La Cruz [mailto:ramon@dfiusa.com]

Sent:
Tuesday, March 16, 1999 8:23 AM

To:
Julia Wang  -- DFI TW

Cc:
Ramon De La Cruz

Subject:
Desktop Management Task Force.!

Hi Julia,

This customer on Brazil is asking about some kind of certifications

they'll need to participate on the Brazilian Government bids, they need

to prove that our products are in conformity with the DMI Ver.2.0 of the Desktop Management Task Force, what kind of information can you give me on this subject, he said that this information could be obtained by accessing this web address: (HTTP://WWW.DMTF.ORG/NEWS/PRODUCTS.HTML)

or by means of a Certificate issued by the DMTF stating that our product is registered and tested by this agency, I went to this page but we need to be registered and have a password to get in, I ask Phillip Chen and he point me toward your direccion, any help on this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Ramon De La Cruz.

Technical Support Specialist &

Account Manager-Latin America

Diamond Flower Instrument(DFI)(USA)
